



20 August 2024

**ASTI - BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE**

**SUPPLEMENTAL BULLETIN NO. BAC-2024-08-024**

**SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF VARIOUS ICT SUPPLIES FOR EPDC**

The ASTI Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) issues this Supplemental/Bid Bulletin to clarify, modify or amend items in the Bidding Documents and to reply to queries raised by the potential bidders through letters/emails for the information of all bidders for the procurement of:

Item:	<b>Supply and Delivery of Various ICT Supplies for EPDC</b>
Approved Budget for the Contract:	<b>One Million One Hundred Thirty-Five Thousand Six Hundred Fifty-One Pesos Only (₱1,135,651.00)</b>
Invitation to Bid No.:	<b>24-08-4944 dated 08 August 2024</b>
Purchase Request No.:	<b>GAA-24-07-19626 dated 15 July 2024</b>
Published Date (PhilGEPS):	<b>09 August 2024   11134165</b>

**A. AMENDMENT TO PROCUREMENT DETAILS AND FORMS**

REFERENCE	AMENDMENT/CHANGE/CLARIFICATION																											
Section III. Bid Data Sheet, Page 20	<p><b>FROM:</b></p> <table border="1"> <thead> <tr> <th>ITB Clause</th> <th></th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>5.3</td> <td>For this purpose, contracts similar to the Project shall be: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a. Supply and Delivery of Various ICT Supplies or Equipment;</li> <li>b. completed within three (3) years, specifically, from 28 August 2021 to 27 August 2024 prior to the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.</li> </ul> </td> </tr> </tbody> </table> <p><b>TO:</b></p> <table border="1"> <thead> <tr> <th>ITB Clause</th> <th></th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>5.3</td> <td>For this purpose, contracts similar to the Project shall be: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a. Supply and Delivery of <del>Various</del> <b>ICT Laboratory</b> Supplies or Equipment;</li> <li>b. completed within <del>three (3)</del> <b>five (5)</b> years, specifically, from 28 August <del>2024</del> <b>2019</b> to 27 August 2024 prior to the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.</li> </ul> </td> </tr> </tbody> </table>	ITB Clause		5.3	For this purpose, contracts similar to the Project shall be: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a. Supply and Delivery of Various ICT Supplies or Equipment;</li> <li>b. completed within three (3) years, specifically, from 28 August 2021 to 27 August 2024 prior to the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.</li> </ul>	ITB Clause		5.3	For this purpose, contracts similar to the Project shall be: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a. Supply and Delivery of <del>Various</del> <b>ICT Laboratory</b> Supplies or Equipment;</li> <li>b. completed within <del>three (3)</del> <b>five (5)</b> years, specifically, from 28 August <del>2024</del> <b>2019</b> to 27 August 2024 prior to the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.</li> </ul>																			
ITB Clause																												
5.3	For this purpose, contracts similar to the Project shall be: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a. Supply and Delivery of Various ICT Supplies or Equipment;</li> <li>b. completed within three (3) years, specifically, from 28 August 2021 to 27 August 2024 prior to the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.</li> </ul>																											
ITB Clause																												
5.3	For this purpose, contracts similar to the Project shall be: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a. Supply and Delivery of <del>Various</del> <b>ICT Laboratory</b> Supplies or Equipment;</li> <li>b. completed within <del>three (3)</del> <b>five (5)</b> years, specifically, from 28 August <del>2024</del> <b>2019</b> to 27 August 2024 prior to the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.</li> </ul>																											
Section VII. Technical Specifications, Page 36-37	<p><b>FROM:</b></p> <table border="1"> <thead> <tr> <th>LOT NO.</th> <th>SPECIFICATION</th> <th>STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>5</td> <td><b>WORKSTATION LAMP</b></td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td></td> <td>2. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td></td> <td>2.1. Dioptre: 3 dpt (1.75 x magnification)</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td></td> <td>2.2. Lens Size: 125mm (5") removable lens</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td></td> <td>2.3. Magnifier Type: Table Clamp Mount</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td></td> <td>2.4. Lamp Type: Fluorescent with Table clamp and cone holder</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td></td> <td>2.5. Lamp Wattage: 16W</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td></td> <td>2.6. Operating Voltage: 220 V ac, 240V ac</td> <td></td> </tr> </tbody> </table>	LOT NO.	SPECIFICATION	STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE	5	<b>WORKSTATION LAMP</b>			2. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS			2.1. Dioptre: 3 dpt (1.75 x magnification)			2.2. Lens Size: 125mm (5") removable lens			2.3. Magnifier Type: Table Clamp Mount			2.4. Lamp Type: Fluorescent with Table clamp and cone holder			2.5. Lamp Wattage: 16W			2.6. Operating Voltage: 220 V ac, 240V ac	
LOT NO.	SPECIFICATION	STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE																										
5	<b>WORKSTATION LAMP</b>																											
	2. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS																											
	2.1. Dioptre: 3 dpt (1.75 x magnification)																											
	2.2. Lens Size: 125mm (5") removable lens																											
	2.3. Magnifier Type: Table Clamp Mount																											
	2.4. Lamp Type: Fluorescent with Table clamp and cone holder																											
	2.5. Lamp Wattage: 16W																											
	2.6. Operating Voltage: 220 V ac, 240V ac																											

		2.7. Lens Diameter: 125mm	
		2.8. Plug Type: Type C - European Plug, Type G - British 3-pin	
	<b>TO:</b>		
	<b>LOT NO.</b>	<b>SPECIFICATION</b>	<b>STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE</b>
	<b>5</b>	<b>WORKSTATION LAMP</b>	
		2. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS	
		2.1. Dioptr: 3 dpt (1.75 x magnification)	
		2.2. Lens Size: 125mm (5") removable lens	
		2.3. Magnifier Type: Table Clamp Mount	
		2.4. Lamp Type: <del>Fluorescent</del> <b>LED</b> with Table clamp and cone holder	
		2.5. Lamp Wattage: <del>46W</del> <b>14.5W</b>	
		2.6. Operating Voltage: 220 V ac, 240V ac	
		2.7. Lens Diameter: 125mm	
		2.8. Plug Type: <del>Type C - European Plug, Type G - British 3-pin</del> <b>EU Plug and UK Plug</b>	
Section VII. Technical Specifications, Page 48	<b>FROM:</b>		
	<b>LOT NO.</b>	<b>SPECIFICATION</b>	<b>STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE</b>
	<b>19</b>	<b>AUTOFOCUS CAMERA MODULE 48 MP</b>	
		3. PACKAGE INCLUSION	
		3.1. One (1) pc of autofocus camera module 48 MP must include the following:	
		3.1.1. One (1) x IMX586 USB3.0 camera module with back cover and tripod adapter	
		3.1.2. One (1) x 1m USB A to Type-C cable	
	<b>TO:</b>		
	<b>LOT NO.</b>	<b>SPECIFICATION</b>	<b>STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE</b>
	<b>19</b>	<b>AUTOFOCUS CAMERA MODULE 48 MP</b>	
		3. PACKAGE INCLUSION	
		3.1. One (1) pc of autofocus camera module 48 MP must include the following:	
	3.1.1. One (1) x IMX586 USB3.0 camera module with back cover and tripod adapter		
	3.1.2. One (1) x 1m USB A to Type-C cable		
	<b>3.1.3. With enclosure</b>		
Section VII. Technical Specifications, Page 49	<b>FROM:</b>		
	<b>LOT NO.</b>	<b>SPECIFICATION</b>	<b>STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE</b>
	<b>20</b>	<b>AC POWER CABLE</b>	
		2. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS	
		2.1. 3-pin power cord	
		2.2. 18 AWG (American wire gauge)	
		2.3. Length: 1.8meters	
	<b>TO:</b>		
	<b>LOT NO.</b>	<b>SPECIFICATION</b>	<b>STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE</b>

	<b>20</b>	<b>AC POWER CABLE</b>	
		2. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS	
		2.1. 3-pin power cord	
		2.2. 18 AWG (American wire gauge)	
		2.3. Length: <del>4.8meters</del> <b>1.2 meters</b>	
Section VII. Technical Specifications, Page 56-57	<b>FROM:</b>		
	<b>LOT NO.</b>	<b>SPECIFICATION</b>	<b>STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE</b>
	<b>28</b>	<b>WORK GLOVES</b>	
		2. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS	
		2.1. Supply and delivery of one (1) pack work gloves with the following specifications:	
		2.1.1. Material: Rubber	
		2.1.2. Size: Large	
		2.1.3. Color: Ocean Blue	
		2.1.4. Special Feature: Workwear	
		2.1.5. Composition: Cotton and latex	
		2.1.6. Durability: Double dipped latex coating	
		2.1.7. Dimensions	
		2.1.7.1. Finger length: 3.12 inches	
		2.1.7.2. Length: 9 inches	
		2.1.7.3. Width: 3.5 inches	
	<b>TO:</b>		
	<b>LOT NO.</b>	<b>SPECIFICATION</b>	<b>STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE</b>
	<b>28</b>	<b>WORK GLOVES</b>	
		2. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS	
		2.1. Supply and delivery of one (1) pack work gloves with the following specifications:	
		2.1.1. Material: Rubber	
	2.1.2. Size: Large		
	2.1.3. Color: <del>Ocean</del> <b>Preferably</b> Blue		
	2.1.4. Special Feature: Workwear		
	2.1.5. Composition: Cotton and latex		
	2.1.6. Durability: Double dipped latex coating		
	2.1.7. Dimensions		
	2.1.7.1. <b>Minimum</b> Finger length: 3.12 inches		
	2.1.7.2. <b>Minimum</b> Length: 9 inches		
	2.1.7.3. <b>Minimum</b> Width: 3.5 inches		

**B. RESPONSE TO QUERIES**

QUERY/ISSUE	BAC/END-USER RESPONSE/CLARIFICATION
Item no. 6 Is there any specific color?	No specific color required.
Item no. 8 Are you looking for a specific brand?	No specific brand as long as it is genuine and meet the required specifications.

**ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTION/S:** Prospective bidder/s are required to: 1) amend the form to update existing information or 2) submit a copy of supplemental bulletin with statement of compliance or signature of authorized representative. **Non-compliance with this requirement shall be grounds for disqualification.**

Please be guided accordingly.

Prepared by:

**KATHERINE B. RAMOS**  
*Head, BAC Secretariat*

Approved by:

**BAYANI BENJAMIN R. LARA**  
*Chairperson, BAC*